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Joe Stopka

512 Christy Circle
Grayslake, IL 60030
847-548-2129
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Scott Lysne

1340 Jurdy Road
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DATE:
Tuesday, August 18, 1998

TO:

Jim Starin, Joe Stopka, Neal Weber, Ed Kickham,



Bill Mullin, Scott Lysne, Debbi Albert

FROM:
Jeff Held

CC:

Susan Kelley, Pauline McCoy, Brandi Kantowski, Bill Pak, 



Aaron Campbell, Connie Chuha

RE: 

Flying hardware for the Xarray Install, DeltaMax, MT, and other EV Speakers.

For the most part, EV has stopped offering the flying hardware for many of the speaker series.  The newest series (Xarray Install) lists the manufacturer models needed to hand these speakers, but no phone or contact name.  The problem is that the manufacturer will not sell to our dealers.  There are only two places that our dealers can purchase this hardware Sound Manufacturing and ATM.  ATM is very well known but Sound Manufacturing is more familiar with EV—this is the company EV used to get this stuff from. I have spoke with Stan Miller a few times and he is a really nice person, he can help our dealers get the right fitting for the job.  So if any our dealers call up trying to get hold of New Haven or Ancra, I suggest you give them the following information:

Stan Miller

Sound Manufacturing Inc.

3336 Primera Avenue

Hollywood, CA 90068

Voice Phone: 213-850-5042

FAX Phone: 213-850-7399

Pager: 888-579-8708

